TECHNICAL EVALUATION REPORT
(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004)

1. Name of Procuring Agency: National Insurance Company Limited (NICL) ... ..
2. Method of Procurement: .9'??.'? .(f‘.‘?':r.'ﬂt?t.i.ti.‘.’?.?ifj.qir.}g .......................................
3. Title of Procurement: e S L
4. Tender Inquiry No.: Lt e s
5.  PPRA Ref. No. (TSE): e
6.  Date & Time of Bid Closing: DOLLAOZEZBOII o eeoeeeememmmeramrmmsmersssmmsesometos
7. Date & Time of Bid Opening: e L S
8.  No of Bids Received: O
9. Criteria for Bid Evaluation: ...
10.  Details of Bid(s) Evaluation: ...
Rule/Regulation/SBD*/Policy/
Name of Bidder Technical Marks Bf:;i:::;;?:?:l?;{ﬁ:t;’n
of PP Rules, 2004.
Hammad Ashfaq (Pvt) Ltd. 75 Qualified
Chaudhry Noor Muhammad & Co. (Pvt) Ltd 75 Qualified
CONDEL (Pvt) Ltd 75 Qualified
Pakistan Inspection Co. Pvt. Ltd. 70 Qualified
AA_Adjusting (Pvt) Ltd. 70 Qualified
Saulat & Company Pvt Ltd. 70 Qualified
MAS Services Pvt Ltd. 75 Qualified
Rajput Surveyors Pvt. Limited 75 Qualified
Nanjee & Company Pvt Ltd. 75 Qualified
EGO Associate Pvt. Ltd. 70 Qualified
Prism Surveyors Pvt Ltd. 70 Qualified
Dusam & Co. Pvt. Ltd. 70 Qualified
Syed Ghulam Abbas & Company (Private) Ltd 70 Qualified
NAKMS Services (Pvt) Ltd 75 Qualified
Ali Murtaza & Company (Pvt) Ltd 75 Qualified




Name of Bidder

Technical Marks

Rule/Regulation/SBD*/Policy/

Basis for Technical Rejection /

Acceptance as per Rule 35 of
PP Rules, 2004.

G.B Potts 70 Qualified
Superior Surveyor 75 Qualified
Axa Surveyor Pakistan (Pvt) Limited 70 Qualified
Perisol (SMC-Pt) limited 75 Qualified
Joesph Lobo (Pvt) limited 95 Qualified
Aiza Inspection 70 Qualified
Sadruddin Associates 75 Qualified
S.Q Surveyors (Pvt) Limited 70 Qualified
Synergy Inspection 70 Qualified
. Hussain Associates (Pvt) Limited 70 Qualified
SFH Consultancies (Pvt) Limited 75 Qualified
Surveyors world (Pvt) Limited 70 Qualified
Muhammad siddique associate (Pvt) limited 80 Qualified
United Marine Surveyors (Pvt) Limited 75 Qualified
Q.A Shirazi Surveyors (Pvt) Limited 75 Qualified
Tashfeen Hafeez Associates (Pvt) Limited 70 Qualified
Oceanic surveyors (Pvt) Limited 90 Qualified
Hamid Mukhtar & Co (Pvt) Limited 95 Qualified
Arshad & Company (Pvt) Limited 80 Qualified
G.M Awan 70 Qualified
M.Akram & Co 70 Qualified
Allied Insurance Surveyors (Pvt) Ltd 75 Qualified
Majors Surveyors & Loss Adjuster (Pvt) Ltd 85 Qualified
J R Rizvi Surveyors (Pvt) Ltd 70 Qualified
Qayyum Pervez Malik & Co. (Pvt) Ltd 70 Qualified
MSK Enterprises (Pvt) Ltd 70 Qualified




Atlantic Surveyors (Pvt) Ltd 75 Qualified
Global adjustors (Pvt) Limited 70 Qualified
Excel surveyors (Pvt) limited 70 Qualified
Masud Associates (Pvt) limited 75 Qualified
Atlas Surveyors (Pvt) limited 75 Qualified
Fair Water property valuers & adjustor 70 Qualified
Royal marine (Pvt) Limited 70 Qualified
MJ Surveyors (pvt) limited 70 Qualified
Survey Scale Private Limited 75 Qualified
Salam Associates (Pvt) Ltd 70 Qualified
Icon Surveyors (Pvt) Ltd 70 Qualified
RBS Associates (Pvt) Itd 70 Qualified
Supreme Maritime Surveyors 70 Qualified
Fareed Ahmad Associates Pvt Ltd 70 Qualified
Ghafoor Associates Pvt Limited 70 Qualified
Solidified Services (Pvt) Ltd 70 Qualified
SM Saeed Associates (Pvt) Ltd 85 Qualified
MALCOLM GASKIL INSURANCE SERVICES Pvt Ltg 70 Qualified
Al Noor Surveyors and Adjusters (Private) Limited 70 Qualified
Step Engineers & Surveyors Pvt Ltd 75 Qualified
Disqualified-Technical
Evaluation score less than
70, Documents Missing
Fair Marine Surveyors Pvt Ltd 45 ’ o .
¥ (No ASO certificate is
attached. Affidavit is
missing)
Disqualified-Documents
Hasib Associates Pvt Ltd 70 Missing (Pre-Risk not
attached).
Disqualified-Technical
Evaluation score less than
Zayad Alam Associates (Pvt) Ltd 45 70, Documents Missing (2

Pre-Risk Reports,
Evidence of Enlistment).




Kazim Associates (Pvt) Ltd

60

Disqualified-Technical
Evaluation score less than
70, Document Missing
(STN Certificate Missing).

Mohammad Akram & Co. Pvt Ltd

60

Disqualified-STN Missing,
Affidavit not Signed and
stamped.

Najam & Riaz

45

Disqualified-Technical
evaluation score less than
70.

J.F Energy (Pvt) Limited

60

Disqualified-only has
single liscence (marine)
and no evidance of
enlistment with private
insurance companies.

Viewers surveyors (Pvt) limited

40

Disqualified-no evidance of
ownership attached. No
evidance with private
insurance companies is
attached. No survey report
and pre-inspection report
is attached.

A.Z Awan

65

Disqualified-No evidance
of ownsherip / tenancy /
bill is attached.

FWBK Inspection (Pvt) limited

50

Disqualified-The company
as per incorporation
certificate is newluy

established hving less
experience and deal only
in sigle liscence (marine).

Sajjad Associates (Pvt) Ltd

55

Disqualified-Technical
evaluation score less than
70.




Sea Ways Services (Pvt) Ltd

40

Disqualified-Technical
evaluation score less than
70.

Zahir Rana & Co (Pvt) Limited

60

Disqualified-No evidance
of ownership /tenancy/
bill is attached.STN
cerrificate missing. Pre-
inspection section secured
less marks.

Surveyline (Pvt) limited

60

Disqualified-No detail of
top 10 survey projects and
02 pre-risk survey reports

is attached.

MZS Associates (Pvt) Limited

60

Disqualified-The company
as per incorpration
certificate is newly

establed and having less

experience.

Al Hamd surveyor

60

Disqualified-Non-active
FBR certificate. No record
of sales tax . No evidance

of ownership / bill is
attached.

Baig's Surveyors Pvt Ltd

30

Disqualified-Technical
Evaluation Score less than
70, Documents Missing
(Stamped Copy missing,
Certificate of Incorporation
Missing, Evidence of Tax
Payer missing, Affidavit
missing, Evidence of
Enlistment in Private
insurer Panel missing,
AMC missing).




A.S Qureshi (Pvt) Ltd

40

Disqualified-Technical
Evaluation Score less than
70, Documents Missing
(CVs of Owners/Directors,
CVs of employees,
Certificate of Incorporation,
NTN Certificate, STN
Certificate, Evidence of
ATL, Affidavit, Enlistment
Evidence missing).

AsiaTech Marine (Pvt) Ltd

30

Disqualified-Technical
Evaluation Score less than
70, Documents Missing
(CVs of Owners, List of
Employees, STN
Certificate, ASO License,
Top 10 S. Reports, Top 2
Risk Surveys, Evidence of
Enlistment & AMC
missing)

Abdul Azeem Siddiqui & Co Pvt Ltd

50

Disqualified-Technical
evaluation score less than
70, Documents Missing (1
Pre-Risk Report, Evidence
of Enlistment with Private

Insurance Companies).




Disqualified-Technical
Evaluation Score less than
70, Documents Missing
(NTN Certificate, 10
Survey Projects, 02 Pre-
Risk assessments,
Evidence of Enlistment
missing).

Envision Surveyors (Private) Limited 35

Disqualified-Technical
Evaluation Score less than
70, Documents Missing
Prime Surveyors Pvt Ltd. 35 (Suvey Projects, Pre-Risk
Assessments, Evidence of
ATL, Evidence of
Enlistment missing).

Disqualified-Technical
Evaluation Score less than
70, Documents Missing
(Stamped Bidding
Documents, List of
Employees, STN certificate
Missing. Affidavit is
incorrect).

Qalander Surveyors Pvt Ltd 50

Disqualified-Technical
evaluation Score below 70,
Documents Missing
Muhammad Akmal & Co Pvt Ltd 55 (Company Profile, List of
Employees along with
CVs, STN Certificate, 2
Pre Risks, are missing).

11. Any other additional / supporting information, the procuring agency may like to share.

Signature:

Official Stamp: ... .......,. g é_) M
omoual &M"" EppeLa1on &)

*Standard Bidding Documents (SBD).
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